Summer 2017 Child Care Training

A special community service provided by the Florissant Valley Family and Consumer Sciences Department and Continuing Education.

Funded in part by the Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education.

Caring for Kids

Child Care Training Locations

- St. Louis Community College Florissant Valley 3400 Pershall Road, 63135
- St. Louis Community College Forest Park 5600 Oakland Ave, 63110
- St. Louis Community College Meramec 11333 Big Bend Road, 63122
- St. Louis Community College South County Education & University Center 4115 Meramec Bottom Road, 63129
- Hixson Middle School 630 South Elm Ave, 63119
- Lindbergh Senior High School 4900 South Lindbergh, 63126

St. Louis Community College Continuing Education For more information, call Bonnie Shiller at 314-513-4391. **To register, call 314-984-7777.**

Saturday Childcare Programs

Child Care Provider: Heartsaver Pediatric First Aid CPR AED

The Heartsaver Pediatric First Aid CPR AFD course is designed to meet the regulatory requirements for child care workers in all fifty United States. It teaches child care providers to respond to and manage illnesses and injuries in a child or infant in the first few minutes until professional help arrives. It covers the four steps of first aid and first aid skills such as finding the problem, stopping bleeding, bandaging and using an epinephrine pen, as well as child CPR AED, infant CPR and optional modules in adult CPR AED, child mask, infant mask and Asthma Care Training for Child Care Providers. Registration one week prior to course start date is required. No transfers between sessions or refunds given within five business days of class date. Due to the nature of the course you must arrive on time. No admittance after stated start time. Bring a lunch. No refund for late arrival. Attendance Training Policy: As a quality training program, we are required by the DHSS Section for Licensing and Child Care Regulation training to follow specific guidelines for our sessions. Therefore, workshops listed expect participants to arrive on time, be fully present during the session, adhere to break schedules and attend the entire session. Any participant who does not adhere to these requirements will not receive a certificate or a refund. For Child Care Providers ONLY. Child Care Providers needing Approved Clock Hours MUST enroll in this course. CCPR:711 | \$97

6D0 Sa 8:30am-4pm June 10

MC. CE

Please arrive early to check in prior to the workshop

Focus on Health

This session will cover information that is being required for ALL child care employees whose center receives DSS subsidy! The following four different topics include infectious disease prevention and control, universal health pre-cautions/ handwashing, sanitary food handling, medication administration and parental consent, food allergies and prevention. *Lunch included*. CCPR:711 \$59

581 Sa 9am-2:30pm June 17

Darlene Neil FV - CDC, 110

Focus on Safety, Emergencies, Preparedness, and Hazard's in a Child Care Setting This session will cover information that is being required for ALL child care employees

whose center receives DSS subsidy! The following five different topics include building and physical premises safety, fire safety, disaster preparation, handling and storage of hazardous materials, and protection for hazardous materials that include bodily harm. Session conducted by a certified hazardous materials instructor. CCPR:765 \$39

581 Sa 9am-1pm June 24

FV - CDC, 110

New The Importance of Early Experience

· REGISTEREARYS

Limited Enrollment,

- o Ingraellble Value
- One-Time Session ONLY

 International In-Damand Speaker

In the style she has become famous for, Lisa Murphy shares many observations, lessons, and anecdotes about how early childhood has changed along the way reflecting on her own experiences where, at the young age of three, she decided to become a teacher. Participants will be motivated to get back in touch with their personal teaching decision and ask themselves: if it WAS their only day, what will they remember? Learn several things you need to do with children each day to support the house of learning which includes reading, writing, and math. By making time to create, move, sing, discuss, observe, read and play we are getting children ready not just for kindergarten, but for life! CCPR:765 | \$15

580 Sa 9am-12pm June 10

Lisa Murphy, M. Ed. FV - SC, MULTI-PURP

Lisa Murphy has been involved with early childhood education for over 20 years; teaching and working with children in various environments including Head Start, kindergarten, private preschools, family childcare, park and rec centers, group homes and many child care centers.

Lisa is the founder and CEO of Ooey Gooey, Inc. where her mission is to assist in the transformation of the industry of early childhood education by offering 1) the best workshops and trainings; 2) the most up to date materials and resources; and 3) insightful conversations and connections through the power of social media. Lisa presents hundreds of workshops each year to both domestic and international audiences on various topics related to early childhood education.



CHILD CARE CLOCK HOUR TRAINING

Clock Hour Certificates are granted for all CCPR Workshops and Seminars. If you have questions or need more information about the CCPR workshops and seminars for Child Care Providers, call the Caring for Kids Program at 314-513-4391. For registration in programs, call 314-984-7777.

Caring for Kids Program

St. Louis Community College offers a variety of workshops for those employed in the child care field or for those interested in learning more about working with children.

All clock hour training from St. Louis Community College has been approved by the Department of Health and Senior Services. Register for the workshops now -- Don't wait! For more information,

call 314-513-4391.

Attendance Training Policy: As a quality training program we are required by the Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services (DHSS) Section for Licensing and Child Care Regulation training to follow specific guidelines for our sessions. Therefore, workshops listed expect participants to arrive on time, be fully present during the session, adhere to break schedules, and attend the entire session. Any participant who does not adhere to these requirements will not receive a certificate or a refund. No participant substitutions permitted. Only the person officially registered for the session and whose name appears on the official roster will be allowed to attend the session

To register call 314-984-7777.

Discipline for Young Children

Learning to manage behavior with groups of children is always a challenge. You will learn techniques to diminish targeted behaviors and promote positive peer interactions. CCPR:702 \$19

650	Th 7pm-9pm	Geraldine Jasper
	June 8	MC - SO, 112

Child Safety and Supervision

A review of techniques to make supervision and safety a high priority in every childcare facility. CČPR:702 | \$19

550	Th 7pm-9pm	Geraldine Jasper
	June 15	FV - CDC, 112

Messing About With Purpose

This hands-on session assists childcare providers with planning and implementing multisensory learning activities across curricular areas that support child development. Participants will use provided materials to create and manipulate various messy mediums.

650	Tu 7pm-9pm	Latonya Brown
	June 6	MC - SO, 107

Safe Sleep Practices

This workshop is required for every child care provider in the state of Missouri! In addition, this session is for everyone who puts a child to sleep (parents, grandparents, babysitters). Following the American Academy of Pediatrics and National Institutes of Health guidelines, you will learn the definitions, practices and guidelines for keeping very young children safe for sleep. You will explore safe sleep positions, environments, materials, SIDS and the risks that infants face at home and at child care.

CCPR:711 | \$19

550 Tu 7pm-9pm lune 13

Introduction of Developmental Growth

This workshop is required for every child care provider in the state of Missouri! You will explore the different stages of human life from infancy to early childhood and the cognitive, motor, and social changes occurring during each stage. Topics include: attachment, motor, language, and social-moral development. CCPR:712 \$19

550 M 7pm-9pm June 12

Selena Eunice Washington FV - CDC, 112

Child Abuse: What A Child Caregiver Needs to Know

This workshop is required for every child care provider in the state of Missouri! Learn the important facts about child abuse, neglect, and shaken baby syndrome. Recognize the signs and symptoms of abuse and neglect, requirements of mandated reporter, process of reporting and investigation, preventing of child abuse, and strengthening families. CCPR:717 | \$19

550 Tu 7pm-9pm June 20

Communicating with Young Children

Can you talk so children will listen? Do you really listen to children when they talk? Learn ways to improve your communication skills with the children you care for. You'll be surprised how much smoother your day will go! CCPR:721 \$19

450 Th 7pm-9pm **Geraldine Jasper**

FP - G Tower, 119

Geraldine Jasper

FP - G Tower, 119

Patty Smith

FV - ĊDC, 112

Asking Questions...Encouraging Children's Thinking

Communicate throughout the day in all the learning areas: blocks, dramatic play, books, science, and others. Encourage critical thinking, creativity, and problemsolving by asking questions. Learn many techniques for asking questions in your everyday activities with children. CCPR:721 \$19

451 W 7pm-9pm June 14

June²²

ATTENTION!

Bring Your State MOPD ID # to ALL Workshops. The state is requiring the ID on the Sign-In Sheet for all clock-hour training.

To obtain or to look up your MOPD ID # go to www.openinitiative.org



Language Development-Birth to Age 5

The workshop discusses brain development, the importance of reading to language development, age appropriate books, developmental milestones, and appropriate activities for each milestone. Co-sponsored by St. Louis Disabilities Association. CCPR:723 | \$19

450 M 7pm-9pm June 5

FP - G Tower, 119

Understanding Autism

Characteristics of autism spectrum disorder in young children and how symptoms can affect each child in a unique way will be discussed. You will learn of methods for working with these children and available community resources. Co-sponsored by St. Louis Disabilities Association.

CCPR:723 | \$19 550 M 7pm-9pm June 26

FV - CDC, 112

Understanding ADHD: Attention Deficit Hyperactivity

Characteristics of ADHD in young children and how symptoms can affect each child in unique ways will be discussed. You will learn techniques for coping with behavior and receive resources for additional help. Cosponsored by St. Louis Disabilities Association. CCPR:723 | \$19

650	W 7pm-9pm	
	June 28	MC - SO, 112

Surviving Nap Time: Creative Ways to Make Nap Time a Pleasant Experience

Creative ways to make nap time a pleasant experience. Learn to make nap time a peaceful and relaxing experience for both children and adults. You'll discuss appropriate expectations for nap time. CCPR:727 | \$19

650 W 7pm-9pm June 21	Geraldine Jasper MC - SO, 108		

Non-Discrimination/Accommodations Statement

Jasmin Marshall

FV - CDC. 112

St. Louis Community College is committed to non-discrimination and equal opportunities in its admissions, educational programs, activities, and employment regardless of race, color, creed, religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, ancestry, age, disability, genetic information, or status as a disabled or Vietnam-era veteran, and shall take action necessary to ensure non-discrimination. Sexual harassment, including sexual violence, is also prohibited. For information or concerns related to discrimination or sexual harassment, contact Patricia Henderson of Human Resources, 314-539-5214.

If you have accommodation needs, please contact Ann Marie Schreiber, 314-984-7704, at least three weeks prior to the class or event.



Mail

Complete the registration form (below) and mail with check (payable to St. Louis Community College) to:

STLCC Continuing Education, 3221 McKelvey Road, Suite 250, Bridgeton, MO 63044

Students who register by mail should assume they are registered unless otherwise notified. A registration confirmation is mailed to students who register by mail; however, the confirmation may not be received prior to the beginning of the class. If you have enrollment questions, please call Continuing Education: 314-984-7777.



Florissant Valley

In Person at STLCC Continuing Education Offices M-F 8:30 am - 4 pm

Telephone: 314-984-7777

At the Center for Workforce Innovation 3400 Pershall Rd., Ferguson, MO 63135

Forest Park

NEW-Call Center Hours: M-Th 8:30 am - 5 pm; Fridays 8:30 am-4 pm

Forest Park, Student Center-125 5600 Oakland Ave., St. Louis, MO 63110

You may want to first call the Continuing Education office at 314-984-7777, to check that openings exist.

By Phone Call to complete your registration by charging fees to MasterCard, Visa, American Express or Discover.

Meramec 802 Couch Avenue

St. Louis, MO 63122

 Before calling to register, have this information ready:

 1. Course Title / Course Code (letter prefix with number) / Section

 3. Student Number

 2. Student Contact Info (name / address / phone number /email)

 4. Credit Card Number with Expiration Date

2. Student Contact into (name / address / phone number /email) 4. Credit Card Number with Expiration

Mail-In Registration form *Please print in ink. Please register me for the following courses:*

Trease register int				
Course Code	Section	Course Title	Day/Time	Fees
			Total	

□ Male □ Female

Email Address: _____

Senior Citizen?	Student#/UIN:		Bi	irthdate:	
🗆 Yes 🗆 No	Name:				
Check Payment:		ST			MIDDLE INITIAL
Please make checks payable to St					
Community College, and mail with		REET OR POST OFFICE BOX			
(addess above).		ГV		STATE	ZIP CODE
Credit Card Payment:					
Charge fees to:	Telephone/Hon	ne:	W	/ork:	
5				Expiration Date:	
MasterCard	CARD NUMBER				
□ VISA					
Discover	Signature:				
American Express					
Mail-In Registration form Please register me for the following the follo	m Please print in ink. lowing courses:				
Course Code Section		Course Title		Day/Time	Fees

Course Code	Section	Course fille	Day/Time	rees
			Total	

□ Male □ Female

Email Address: ____

Senior Citizen?	Student#/UIN:	Birthdate:	
□ Yes □ No	Name:	FIRST	MIDDLE INITIAL
Check Payment: Please make checks payable to St. Louis	Address:		MIDDLE INITIAL
Community College, and mail with form	STREET OR POST OFFICE BOX		
(addess above).	CITY	STATE	ZIP CODE
Credit Card Payment: Charge fees to:	Telephone/Home:	Work:	
MasterCard		Expiration Date:	
	CARD NUMBER		
Discover	Signature:		
American Express			